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Atterbury Laura M (BPA) DK 7

From: EX 6

Sent:  Friday, November 11, 2011 9:49 AM ’ @ . ;{",‘_;""I;’Tj’.’] :
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To: FOIA ' TR RTIING |
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Subject: FOIA Request ////7/// :
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The following 1s a New FOIA request: i
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Name: Richard van Dijk ;
Organization: AnotherWayBPA ,5,0‘4 RO/R - 00&??% ~/~

Address: [T |

Phone: Ex 6
No FAX number provided

Email: Ex 6

Description of Request: From a previous FOIA we know that BPA stopped including comments
recetved after October 2010 for inclusion in the DEIS for the -5 Project, so the delay of the DEIS cannot
be attributed to those as BPA has had over a vear to address the concerns in those comments. This request
is for all the “unprecedented volume of public comments™ received aller October 2010 that have caused
BPA to delay the DEIS process by up to six months and will now be included and addressed in the DEIS.
Even though these comments maybe publicly available, BPA has not provided a method to identify
which they are considering nor are they scarchable by date nor arc they date stamped.

Preferred format: soficopy or CD

Type of Requester: Personal
I request a fee Waiver

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because my request concerns '"the operations or
activities of the government" as explained below:
Yes

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the discolsure is "likely to contribute” to an
understanding of government operations or activities as explained below:
Yes

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because an understanding by the general public of the
subject is likely to result from disclosure, taking into account my ability and intent to
disseminate the information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the
subject matter as explained below:
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I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the disclosure is likely to contribute
"significantly" fo public understanding of government operations or activities as explained
helow:
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I request a waiver or reduction of fees because of a commercial interest that would be
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Ex 6

Ex 6

Ex 6
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furthered by the

| requested disclosure, . if
i sure, and, if
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I request a waiver or reducti ook . o

freq estfy waiver ot :cd_uatum of fees because the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently Iarge, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is "'primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.” as
explained helow:

N

If denied o waiver or reduction, [ Agree to pay up to 5.00

I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing becausc there is an urgeney to
inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity exists as described below:

This information is needed so we can infornt owr member so ihey can be el prepared in advance
of the mecting that BPA has scheduled on December 8th, 20101
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